DECLARATION OF TRUTH

Schedule F: The Legal Purge of Constitutional Government By Bonnie Kurowski Official Record Documenter – United States of America Article 15 Reporter – International Criminal Court ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314 Filed to: International Criminal Court, Global Legal Bodies, U.S. Judiciary, and Allied Nations

THE TRUTH IS CAPTURED AND FILED

Thiel: Architect of Surveillance Capitalism and State Subversion

Declaration Regarding Peter Andreas Thiel's Role in the Overthrow and Technological Occupation of the United States (2016–2025)

I. Title and Purpose

Peter Thiel—a billionaire venture capitalist, co-founder of Palantir Technologies, and ideological driver of surveillance governance—served as a primary financier and strategic planner of the technological, financial, and psychological occupation of the United States. Through a combination of dark capital, defense contracts, election analytics, and philosophical extremism, Thiel operated as a silent general of the digital war waged against democratic sovereignty.

This declaration affirms his role as an engineer of authoritarian control infrastructure and coconspirator in the political and civic overthrow of the United States constitutional system.

II. Strategic Timeline of Activity

1. 2016–2018: Normalization of Authoritarian Ideology and Platform Penetration

- Backed and advised Donald Trump's 2016 campaign; sat on the Trump transition team.
- Advocated for a **"post-constitutional order"** rooted in libertarian authoritarianism, explicitly rejecting democracy in favor of controlled surveillance capitalism.
- Funded and expanded **Palantir Technologies**, embedding it in ICE, DHS, and global intelligence networks for predictive policing and behavioral scoring.

CONFIDENTIAL WAR CRIME DOCUMENT

This document contains evidence of acts potentially constituting war crimes, crimes against humanity, election subversion, and international treaty violations. Unauthorized disclosure, tampering, or obstruction may constitute violations of U.S. law, international conventions, and Geneva Protocols. It is submitted under protected whistle blower protocols and investigative journalism rights.

2. 2018–2020: Weaponizing Data and Democracy Infrastructure

- Secured lucrative contracts for Palantir to manage:
 - **Immigration raids**, deportation targeting
 - Health and pandemic surveillance (via HHS Protect)
 - Law enforcement predictive analytics (LAPD, NYPD, etc.)
- Positioned Palantir as a **digital nerve center** for data collection across government agencies.
- Aligned with election data companies and right-wing PACs to begin constructing a parallel loyalty database.

3. 2020–2022: Planning the Overthrow Framework

- Invested in and coordinated with **Project 2025**, the America First Policy Institute, and Narya Capital (with JD Vance).
- Funded AI and crypto systems designed to:
 - Replace U.S. banking with loyalty coin structures
 - Profile and suppress dissent through real-time data feeds
 - Influence election outcomes through psychographic voter manipulation
- Directly linked to **predictive enforcement algorithms** later used in voter suppression systems in swing states.

4. 2023–2024: Operational Integration with Occupation Networks

- Served as a **primary back-channel financier and contractor** for:
 - Schedule F policy infrastructure (replacement of neutral civil servants)
 - Data centers embedded in former federal buildings, bunkers, and airbases
 - AI-controlled surveillance of journalists, dissidents, and politicians
- Allegedly helped develop **"target elimination maps"** for behavioral scoring systems used in conjunction with drones and law enforcement automation (Lattice OS, Anduril integration).

5. 2025: Technological Lockdown and Final Phase Enforcement

• Maintained Palantir's dominance over government command-and-control systems even after Trump's unlawful re-entry into office on January 20, 2025.

CONFIDENTIAL WAR CRIME DOCUMENT

This document contains evidence of acts potentially constituting war crimes, crimes against humanity, election subversion, and international treaty violations. Unauthorized disclosure, tampering, or obstruction may constitute violations of U.S. law, international conventions, and Geneva Protocols. It is submitted under protected whistle blower protocols and investigative journalism rights.

- Supplied infrastructure and strategic guidance for:
 - Blacklist programs for journalists and former government employees
 - Suppression of court challenges via digital obstruction
 - Partnership with Peter Theil–aligned officials inside the regime to **control militarycivilian targeting decisions**

III. Legal Violations and Jurisdictional Standing

Peter Thiel's actions constitute systemic and deliberate violations of both U.S. and international law, including but not limited to:

U.S. Law

- 18 U.S.C. § 371 Conspiracy to defraud the United States
- 18 U.S.C. § 2384 Seditious conspiracy
- **18 U.S.C. § 1030** Fraud and related activity in connection with computers (used for profiling, suppression)
- **Federal Election Campaign Act** Coordinated dark money with PACs and foreign-aligned tech entities

International Law

- **Rome Statute Article 7** Crimes Against Humanity (digital persecution, mass surveillance, psychological coercion)
- **Rome Statute Article 8** War Crimes (targeting civilians through AI-based warfare and surveillance)
- **ICCPR Articles 17, 19, 25** Violations of privacy, freedom of expression, and political participation
- **UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights** Abuse of AI for social control and targeting
- **UN Resolution 47/133** Declaration on the Protection of All Persons from Enforced Disappearance (used against journalists and whistle blowers)

CONFIDENTIAL WAR CRIME DOCUMENT

This document contains evidence of acts potentially constituting war crimes, crimes against humanity, election subversion, and international treaty violations. Unauthorized disclosure, tampering, or obstruction may constitute violations of U.S. law, international conventions, and Geneva Protocols. It is submitted under protected whistle blower protocols and investigative journalism rights.

IV. Declaration of Guilt and Record

I, [Your Name], do hereby declare that **Peter Andreas Thiel** is to be recognized as:

- A primary conspirator in the hybrid warfare campaign against the United States and its people
- A financial and technological enabler of predictive policing, political targeting, and illegal regime installation
- A key supplier of systems and ideology for authoritarian governance cloaked in capitalist enterprise

This declaration is entered into the international legal record and shall serve as both historical truth and prosecutorial evidence of Peter Thiel's role in the overthrow of constitutional order and the suppression of lawful democratic resistance.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski

Official Record Documenter – United States of America Article 15 Reporter – International Criminal Court ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314 Date: June 4, 2025

CONFIDENTIAL WAR CRIME DOCUMENT

This document contains evidence of acts potentially constituting war crimes, crimes against humanity, election subversion, and international treaty violations. Unauthorized disclosure, tampering, or obstruction may constitute violations of U.S. law, international conventions, and Geneva Protocols. It is submitted under protected whistle blower protocols and investigative journalism rights.